JOSHUA BODDY

+44 781 038 4685 | joshuaboddy1@gmail.com

Skills Summary

Heavily focused on Front End currently with technologies such as ReactJS, NextJS and GatsbyJS. Intricate knowledge of backend services such as NodeJS, GraphQL, SQL, MongoDB and a sum of other services. Experience with CI/CD with Netlify, Vercel, AWS, Google Cloud and Azure. Further development experience in Python, Java, Swift, Crystal, Rust and a host of other languages. Social skills are one of my greatest assets and my ability to manage a team and lead is emphasized by my role as a captain and club president for the university volleyball teams.

Education

BSc Computer Science

City, University of London (2018 – 2023) Completing final year to return to do my dissertation as well out of interest.

International Baccalaureate Diploma

The English International School of Prague (2016 – 2018) Attained a total mark of 43, including a 6 in HL Computer Science.

Experience

CebAl

Full Stack Developer (June 2021 – September 2021)

Developed a plugin for the CUE CMS to interact with JECT.AI to assist in content creation for journalists. Developed a 3D visualization engine to visualize JECT.AI data in a 3D object.

C. Hoare and Co.

Business Systems Support Intern (June 2020 – August 2020)

Assisted with the updating and management of the internal systems wiki on SharePoint and implemented and proposed ideas for automation in internal systems to streamline productivity and internal service interaction.

Tandem Bank

Front-end Development Intern (June 2018 – July 2018)

Assisted in the development and migration of the front end website from ReactJS to GatsbyJS with a focus on SEO and small component migrations, interacted heavily with marketing team to understand marketing concepts and implement them in the SEO.

Awards and Acknowledgements

Club Colours | CitySport

I was awarded a club colours award for my work and dedication to the university's volleyball teams. I was crucial in the organization and management of matches and other official and unofficial events for the men's and women's teams.

Master Scuba Diver | PADI

I was awarded MSD status after a successful 50 dives, 5 specialty courses and the achievement of my Rescue Diver status. I maintain a love for diving and have since attained around 40 specialties and logged over 200 dives.

Contacts

Phone Number: +44 781 038 4685 E-Mail: joshuaboddy1@gmail.com Website: https://www.joshboddy.com CV Website: https://cv.joshboddy.com GitHub: https://www.github.com/br34th3r LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/joshua-boddy